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GOALS

We are providing technical support 

for small and medium CSforAll RPP 

strand proposals. 

This webinar provides guidance on 

aligning your project ideation and 

development with the RFP.



AGENDA
1. Consider Strands and Size Level

2. Review Requirements and Guidance

3. Introduce the Template

4. Q&A



DO YOU HAVE
QUESTIONS?
Please post your questions in the 

Q&A Box ?



IMPORTANT 
DATES

• June 4, 2024

CSforAll Proposals Due by 5PM 

Submitters’ Local Time



The New 
Solicitation



The DCL



CSforAll
RPP Strands

PreK-8
Designing, developing, and piloting instructional 
materials that integrate CS and/or CT into preK-8 
classrooms

Designing pathways that support school districts in 
developing policies and supports for incorporating 
CS and/or CT across all grades and potentially the 
transition into higher education

High School

PreK-12 Pathways

Preparing and supporting teachers to teach 
rigorous CS courses



CSforAll
RPP Proposal 
Size Class 

Small RPP
($300,000 for up to 2 years)
support initial steps in building toward successfully 
competing for a Medium or Large proposal.

($2,000,000 for up to 4 years) support scaling of 
an evidence-based approach and implementation 
studies by an established RPP team that has 
demonstrated sustainability.

Medium RPP

Large RPP

($1,000,000 for up to 3 years) support 
promising approaches and feasibility studies 



NSF Awards

CSforAll Recent Awards
bit.ly/3QfxHgZ

NSF Award Database
https://www.nsf.gov/award
search/advancedSearch.jsp

https://bit.ly/3QfxHgZ


CSforAll
Merit Review 
Criteria

Intellectual Merit 

How does your project advance the field?

What potential does your project have to 
impact society?

Broader Impacts



CSforAll
Merit Review 
Criteria

Intellectual Merit 

How does your project advance the field?

Include the:  
(1) theoretical or theory-building approach;
(2) research questions or problem statement, and
(3) methodological approach

What potential does your project have to 
impact society?

● What are the ways it contributes to the NSF 
goals for improving society?

● Review the NSF Strategic Plan for alignment

Broader Impacts



CSforAll
Merit Review 
Criteria

Intellectual Merit 

Broader Impacts

● Is the plan for carrying out the proposed 
activities well-reasoned, well-organized, and 
based on a sound rationale? Does the plan 
incorporate a mechanism to assess success?

● How well qualified is the individual, team, or 
organization to conduct the proposed activities?

● Are there adequate resources available to the PI 
(either at the home organization or through 
collaborations) to carry out the proposed 
activities?



CSforAll 
Solicitation 
Specific  
Review 
Criteria

Broadening Participation



Broadening Participation

1.          Does the proposal identify the 
characteristics and needs of the intended 
population(s) to be served?

CSforAll 
Solicitation 
Specific  
Review 
Criteria



Broadening Participation

1.          Does the proposal identify the 
characteristics and needs of the intended 
population(s) to be served?

2.          Does the proposal include specific plans 
or strategies for addressing or 
accommodating the particular needs of 
participants of the intended population(s)?

CSforAll 
Solicitation 
Specific  
Review 
Criteria





“Supplemental” 
Documents

1. Facilities, Equipment and 
Other Resources (FEOR)

2. Budget Justification

3. Data Management Plan (DMP)

4. Biosketches



Do you have 
questions?
Please post your questions in the 

Q&A Box ?



NEXT STEPS

● Resources
○ Last week’s Logic Model Webinar 

recording and slides are available 
www.triviumconsulting.com/csforall

○ CSforAll crosswalks for Small and 
Medium size RPP Strand proposals will 
be added to the website in the next day.

○ Today’s webinar and slides will be 
added by the end of the week.

● Look for emails this week connecting you to 
an expert(s) to provide additional 
one-on-one support.

http://www.triviumconsulting.com/csforall
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    THANK YOU!
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